
SUMMARY OF MEMORIALS, ARTIFACTS & WORKS OF ART
Windsor & Ascot area

Item Description Location Known History/ Background Photo
Interactive Fountain Water feature with jets rising at 

different times and heights 
throughout the summer months.

Positioned centrally within 
Bachelors Acre park, 
Windsor

The Acre dates back to the middle ages and includes part of the original Acre 
Grave Yard. The area was refurbished in 1988 when the water feature was 
introduced.

War Memorial Clewer War Memorial Clewer, Recreation Ground, 
Dedworth Road, Windsor

War memorial listing those who were killed during the First and Second 
World Wars and subsequent actions.

Lych Gate Lych Gate - Former entrance to park Clewer Memorial 
Recreation Ground, 
Dedworth Road, Windsor

The lychgate came from the Church of the Saviour which was situated in 
nearby Bier Lane. This is all that remains of the church as this has since 
been demolished.  It is used as the pedestrian entrance to Clewer Memorial 
Recreation Ground

The Dyson Memorial Drinking fountain commemorating 
Alderman Thomas Dyson

Western end of Alexandra 
Gardens, Goswell Road 
Windsor

Memorial, in the form of a drinking fountain, commemorated Thomas Dyson 
who founded Dyson & Sons, Pianoforte dealers in Thames Street in 1885 
and became Mayor in 1890.  This Alderman actively promoted improvements 
to the town such as getting the Windsor Promenade (this stretch) opened to 
public.  Erected in 1908.  Moved from Junction of Goswell Road & Barry 
Avenue in 2009
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Guildhall Grade 1 Listed Building High Street, Windsor Started in 1687 by the legendary architect Sir Thomas Fitz but he died before 
the building was finished. The building was finished by Sir Christopher Wren. 
The Guildhall served as the administrative centre of the Town for the 
common people. It is still used as a civil building.  In 2011 it became the 
home of the Windsor & Royal Borough Museum

Drinking fountain Drinking fountain North side of Guildhall, 
High Street, Windsor

This Drinking fountain was erected in 1878 and refurbished to commemorate 
Queen Elizabeth II Silver Jubilee in 1977 in conjunction with the Heritage 
Society.

King George V 
Fountain

Public Memorial & Fountain Junction of Thames Street 
and Datchet Road, Windsor

Designed by Sir Edwin Lutyens in Portland Stone.  Land given to the people 
of Windsor by King Edward VII in 1936 with the official opening on St 
George’s day 23rd April 1937.  Funded by public conscription.

Obelisk 50th Year Commemorative Obelisk Positioned at the Eastern 
end of the Bachelors Acre 
park, Windsor

Erected 1809/10 to commemorate 50th year reign of George III. This event 
was celebrated with Ox roast and eating of plum puddings. Subsequent 
events have also been noted on the memorial such as an Ox roast in 2002.



SUMMARY OF MEMORIALS, ARTIFACTS & WORKS OF ART
Windsor & Ascot area

Prince Christian Statue Memorial to Prince Christian Victor Thames Street, Windsor 
(on a corner near Theatre 
Royal)

Commemorates Prince Christian a member of the royal family and one of 
Queen Victoria's grandsons. He is noted to have been one of the bravest 
royal soldiers.  He died from Enteric Fever in Pretoria on 29th October 1900 
aged 33 and is interred in the Pretoria Cemetery

Queen Victoria Statue Statue erected to commemorate 
Queen Victoria’s Golden Jubilee

Top of Peascod Street, 
junction High Street & 
Thames Street, Windsor

The statue was designed and constructed by Sir Edgar Boehm.  It was 
erected in 1887 in celebration of Queen Victoria’s Golden Jubilee.

War Memorial Windsor Parish Church War 
Memorial

Sheet Street, Windsor The memorial is situated on the front Eastern side of St John the Baptist. The 
memorial was erected in memory of parishioners who were killed during first 
and second World Wars and subsequent actions 

Clock Seiko Clock Coach Park, Alexander 
Gardens, Windsor

Donated by Seiko in early 1980s – linked with Coach Park development

Clock Pavement clock Thames Street, Windsor
(Close to WH Smith & 
McDonalds)

The original clock was installed on May 15, 1950, by former Windsor Mayor 
and owner of Dysons, Sir Cyril Dyson.  This went missing for some years 
and a new clock was installed in April 2011.  The landmark also has a hidden 
feature as just before the clock was lowered into place a time capsule was 
put into the ground below the clock
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Fountain Jubliee Fountain The Goswells, Goswells 
Road, Windsor

Installed and opened for 4th June 2012 for the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee.

Hurricane Airplane Replica Hurricane The Promenade, Barry 
Avenue, Windsor  (Western 
end by Arches)

A replica Hurricane erected in and unveiled on 20th July 2012 by the Mayor 
of the Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead, Councillor Colin Rayner. 
The aircraft bears the markings of an actual aircraft flown in the Battle of 
Britain by Squadron Leader John Grandy who, as Marshal of the Royal Air 
Force Sir John Grandy GCB GCVO KBE DSO KStJ, was Constable and 
Governor of Windsor Castle from 1978-88.

War Memorial War Memorial Nell Gwynn Gardens, Ascot Plaque reads - Rural District Council of Windsor – Kingswick Gardens, these 
gardens were dedicated to those who fell in World War I & II, Adjoining 
housing scheme at Nell Gwynne Avenue designed b Messrs Sainsbury & 
Chamberlain Chartered Architects of Reading & Built by Messers Wells (Old 
Windsor) Ltd was awarded the 1953 Housing Medal and Diploma of the 
Ministry of Housing & Local Government for the Southern Region

Other features in Windsor inlcude the Chequer Board at Church Street Gardens, the Maze at the Goswells, the Sundial at Alexandra Gardens and the War Memorial on the Corner of Goswells Road and Barry 
Avenue
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Clock York Stream Gardens (The 

Green Way)
Donated by Seiko in Early 1980s 

The Companions 
Statue

Memorial Statue - Altwood Boys Ray Mill Island, Lower 
Cookham Road, 
Maidenhead

A memorial to four Altwood School pupils who died in a skiing accident.
Michael Taylor   13yrs
Daniel Howton   14yrs
Andrew Watts   14yrs
Lee Powell       15yrs
Who died on 4th April 1988 in Salzburg
Sculptress:  Eunice Goodman.

The Ada Lewis 
Memorial

Water Trough Bridge Gardens, Ray Mead 
Road, Maidenhead

The Ada Lewis Trough erected November 1908 in memory of local 
benefactor Ada Lewis and was used as a drinking trough. It was relocated in 
the 1970s from its position on the southern Maidenhead side of the bridge to 
the northern side on the edge of Bridge Gardens, and was no longer 
functioning as a trough.  It was relocated in 2010   within Bridge Gardens as 
part of a water feature.  The illuminated fountain sits within a pool and is 
surrounded by a paved area with seating.
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Flora's Garden Statue, Metal work gateway feature 

and garden
Desborough Park, Fane 
Way, Maidenhead

Flora's Garden, installed 1999
Sculptors:  Philip Bews & Diana Gorvin
Portland stone sculptural seat / drinking fountain.  Steel screen/arch with 
lights, paving and planting.
Developed in partnership with Sustrans routes being added, the National 
Cycle Network and the Millennium Commission with the involvement of local 
people plus Altwood School, Larchfield Primary School and The Brunel 
Centre.

Fountain Originally a Drinking Fountain Grenfell Park, Grenfell 
Road, Maidenhead

The fountain was presented in memory of Elizabeth Cholmondeley, late of 
Hurley.  Restored and incorporated into a new decorative foutain/ water 
feature (non drinking) in 2009

Cannon Replica Cannon Grenfell Park, Grenfell 
Road, Maidenhead

New in 2009, replacing long lost cannon, which was in the park until 1970’s
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Footbridge Unique, ornate footbridge Guards Club Park to 

Thames Island, Old Acres, 
Maidenhead

Built around 1865, led to the club boathouse on the island.  The bridge was 
rescued by the Maidenhead Civic Society in 1976 and was last renovated in 
1997.  Bridge is closed each year during bird nesting season to prevent 
access to island to encourage bird nesting etc.

Boathouse Spire 
Shelter

Shelter Guards Club Park to 
Thames Island, Old Acres, 
Maidenhead

The spire to the former club boathouse now covers the shelter in the park.

Kulture Wall Feature Wall Adjacent to the Magnet 
Leisure Centre Maidenhead

Public Art Feature Art proposed and developed by then Director of Norden 
Fardm Centre for the Arts – David Hill, as an ICON Project by an Artist 
(2001)

Clock Tower Memorial  King Street, Maidenhead
(island between dual 
carriageway opposite main 
railway station entrance_

“Erected to commemorate the Diamond Jubilee of Her Most Gracious 
Majesty Queen Victoria who on June 20th 1897 completed the sixtieth year 
of a reign unparalled for progress in progress in all that makes for the 
happiness of the human race.  God Bless the Queen”
The Memorial was subscribed for by the public during the Mayoralty of 
William Grenfell, High Steward of the Borough of Maidenhead.
Foundation stone laid 1899 (7th Nov)
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Maudsley Memorial Stone Maudsley Memorial 

Gardens, St. Ives Road 
(next to the Library)

These gardens were originally provided in 1975 as a memorial to the late 
Alderman John Baker Maudsley CBE.

The stone was imported from Yorkshire to recognise the Alderman’s origin.
A memorial plaque is fixed to the wall on the northern edge of garden.

Statue of Sir Nicholas 
Winton

Statue  Platform 3 at Maidenhead 
Train Station

Statue installed in 2010 as memorial to Sir Nicholas Winton from 
Maidenhead who organised a total of eight trains from Prague to London, 
and helped find foster families for the refugees. 

Swans Close Up Statue

Statue of The 
Maidenhead Boy
(Boy and the Boat)

Statue High Street, Maidenhead 
(Western end 'top' of High 
Street  close to Methodist 
Church)
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Mural Underpass Decorative Mural at West 

Street
West Street to Kidwells 
Park

Public Art Project linked with refurbishment of public underpasses

Mural Nicholsons Lane to High 
Town Road

The Vintage Boys 
Statue

Statue Ray Mill Island, Lower 
Cookham Road, 
Maidenhead

Vintage Boys by Lydia Karpinska June 1997

War Memorial War Memorial St. Ives Road, Maidenhead -
in gardens outside Town 
Hall

Commemorating those who were killed during the First and Second World 
Wars 


